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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary _

Federal Communications Commission JUN 9 2008

445 Twelfth St., S.W., TW-A325 “edefa'gggggg;gagons Commission

Washington, DC 20554 © oecretary

Re: Notice of Consummation
Receive-Only Earth Station E070136
FCC File No. SES-ASG-20080425-00487

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is to notify the Commission that the above-referenced voluntary
assignment of license of receive-only earth station, E070136, from Max Media of
Traverse City LLC to Tucker Broadcasting of Traverse City, Inc. was consummated
effective April 1, 2008.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

O,

Christine Reilly
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